
BRETT L TOLMAN, United States Attorney, (#8821) 

VERNON G. STEJSkAL, Special Assistant United States Attorney (#8434) 

Attorneys for the United States of America r .. 


348 East South Tcmple 

Salt Lake City. Utah 84111 

Telephone: (80 I) 524-3083 


IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

DISTRICT OF UTAH, CENTRAL DIVISION 


UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INDICTMENT 

Plaintiff. VlO. 21 U.S.c. §841(a)(1) 

vs. Unlawful Distribution of a Controlled 
Substance and Aiding and Abetting 

JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS, 

Case: 2:09-cr-00589 Defendant. 
Assigned To: Kimball, Dale A 
Assign. Date: 08/05/2009 
Description: USA v. 

The Grand Jury charges: 

COUNT 1 

On or about December 29, 200S, in the Central Division of the District of Utah. 

JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS, 

the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxycodone, a Schedule II 

controlled substance, within the meaning of21 U.S.c. §8l and did aid and abet therein. in 

violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2; all in violation 01"21 U.S.c. §S41(a)( I), and punishable pursuantto 21 

U.S.C. §841(b)(l)(C). 



COUNT 2 

On or about December 30,2008, in the Central Division of the District of Utah, 

JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS, 

the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxycodone, a Scbedule II 

controlled substance, within the meaning of2J U.S.C. §8 J 2. and did aid and abet therein, in 

violation of 18 U.S.c. § 2; all in violation of21 U.S.c. §841(a)(I), and punishable pursuant to 21 

C.S.C. §841(b)(I)(C). 

COUNT 3 

On or about January 5, 2009, in the Central Division of the District ofUtab, 

JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS, 

the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxycodone, a Schedule IT 

controlled substance, within the meaning of21 U.S.c. §812, and did aid and abet therein, in 

violation of IS U.S.c. § 2; all in violation of21 U.S.c. §S41(a)(I), and punishable pursuant to 21 

U.S.c. §S41(b)(I)(C). 

COU'olT4 

On or about January 6, 2009, in the Central Division of the District of Utah, 

JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS, 

the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxycodone, a Schedule 11 

controlled substance, within the meaning of21 U.S.c. §SI2, and did aid and abet therein, in 

violation of ISU.S.C. § 2; all in violation of21 U.S.C. §841(a)(l), and punishable pursuant to 21 



U.S.c. §841 (b)(I)(C). 

cOI[NT5 

On or about January 12,2009, in the Central Division of the District ofUtah, 

JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS, 

the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxycodone, a Schedule II 

controlled substance, within [he meaning of21 U.S.C §812, and did aid and abet therein, in 

violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2; all in violation of21 U.S.C §841(a)(I). and punishable pursuant to 21 

U.S.c. §841(b)(\)(C). 

COUNT 6 

On or aboUl January 19,2009, in the Central Division of the District of Utah, 

JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS, 

the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxycodone, a Schedule II 

controlled substance, within the meaning of21 U.S.C. §812, and did aid and abet therein, in 

violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2; all in violation of21 U.S.c. §841(a)(l), and plmishable pursuant to 21 

(J.SC §841(b)(l)(C). 

COUNTl 

On or about January 23, 2009, in the Central Division of the District of Utah. 

JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS. 

the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxycodonc, a Schedule II 



controlled substance, within the meaning of21 V.S.c. §812, and did aid and abet therein, in 

violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2; all in violation of21 V.S.c. §841(a)(l). and punishable pursuant to 21 

U.S.c. §841(b)(l)(C). 

COUNTS 

On or about January 26, 2009, in the Central Division of the District of Vtah, 

JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS, 

the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxyeodone, a Schedule II 

controlled substance, v,ithin the meaning of21 U.S.c. §812, and did aid and abet therein, in 

violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2; all in violation of 21 U.S.c. §841(a)(l), and punishable pursuant to 21 

V.S.c. §841(b)(1)(C). 

COUNT 9 

On or about January 28, 2009, in the Central Division of the District of Utah, 

JEREMY R MCCANDLESS, 

the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribnte Oxycodone, a Schedule II 

controlled substance, within the meaning of21 U.S.c. §812, and did aid and abet therein, in 

violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2; all in violation of21 V.S.c. §841 (a)(1), and punishable pursuantto 21 

U.S.C. §84J(b)(l)(C). 

CQliNT to 

On or about February 2, 2009, in the Central Division of the District of Utah, 



JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS, 

the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxycodone, a Schedule II 

controlled substance, within the meaning 0[21 lLS.C. §812, and did aid and abet therein, in 

violation of 18 U.s.c. § 2; all in violation of21 U.S.c. §841(a)(1), and punishable pursuantto 21 

U.S.C. §841(b)(l)(C). 

COUNT 11 

On or about february 6,2009, in the Central Division of the District oftJtab. 

JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS, 

the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxycodone, a Schedule II 

controlled substance, v.'itbin the meaning of 21 U.S.c. §812, and did aid and abet therein, in 

violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2; all in violation of21 U.S.C. §841(a)(l), and punishable pursnant to 21 

U.S.c. §841(b)(1)(C). 

COlJNT 12 

On or about february 9, 2009, in the Central Division of the District ofUtab, 

JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS, 

the defendant herein, did knov.'ingly and intentionally distribute Oxycodone, a Schednle II 

controlled substance, within the meaning of2IU.S.C. §812, and did aid and abet therein, in 

violation of 18 U.S.c. § 2; all in violation of21 U.S.C. §841 (a)( I), and punishable pursuant to 21 

U.s.c. §841(b)(1)(C). 



COUNT 13 

On or about February 10,2009, in the Central Division ofthe District of Utah, 

JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS, 

the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxycodone, a Schedule II 

controlled substance, within the meaning of21 U.S.c. §812, and did aid and abet therein, in 

violation of ISO.S.C. § 2; all in violation of21 U.S.C. §841(a)(J), and punishable pursuant to 21 

O.S.C. §841(b)(I)(C). 

COUNT 14 

On or about February 17, 2009, in the Central Division oIthe District of lIlah, 

JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS, 

the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxyeodonc, a Schedule II 

controlled substance, within the meaning of21 U.S.c. §812, and did aid and abet therein, in 

violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2; all in violation of21 U.S.c. §841(a)(l), and punishable pursuant to 21 

U.S.c. §841(b)(l)(C). 

!;OUNT 15 

On or about February 18, 2009, in the Central Division of the District ofDah, 

JERE,'vlY R. MCCANDLESS, 

the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxycodone, a Schedule II 

controlled substance, within the meaning of21 U.S.c. §812, and did aid and abct therein, in 



violation of 18 U.S,c. § 2; all in violation of21 V.S.C, §841(a)(I), and punishable pursuant to 21 

V.S,c. §841(b)(I)(C). 

COUNT 16 

On or about February 19. 2009. in the Central Division of the District of Utah, 

JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS, 

the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxycodone, a Schedule II 

controlled substance, within the meaning of21 V.S.c. §812, and did aid and abet therein, in 

violation of 18 USc. § 2; all in violation of21 V.S,c. §841(a)(l), and punishable pursuant to 21 

V.S.c. §841(b)(I)(C). 

COUNT 17 

On or about February 20, 2009, inlhe Central Division of the District of Utah, 

JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS, 

the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxyeodone, a Schedule II 

controlled substance, within the meaning 01'21 U,S.C. §812, and did aid and abet therein. in 

violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2; all in violation of21 U.S.c. §841(a)(l), and punishable pursuant to 21 

U.S.c. §841(b)(l)(C). 

COUNT 18 

On or about February 25, 2009, in the Central Division of the District ofVtah, 

JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS, 



the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxycodone, a Schedule II 

controlled substance, within the meaning of21 U.S.C. §812, and did aid and abet therein. in 

violation of 18 U.S.c. § 2; all in violation of21 U.S.c. §841(a)(I), and punishable pursuant to 21 

U.S.c. §841(b)(I)(C). 

cO{;NT19 

On or about February 26, 2009, in the Central Division of the District of Utah, 

JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS, 

the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxycodone, a Schedule II 

controlled substance, within the meaning of21 U.S.c. §812, and did aid and abet therein, in 

violation of 18 U.S.c. § all in violation of 21 lJ .s.c. §841 (a)( I), and punishable pursuant to 21 

U.S.c. §S41 (b)(l)(C). 

COUNT 20 

On or about February 27,2009, in the Central Division of the District of Utah, 

JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS, 

the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxycodone, a Schedule II 

controlled substance, within the meaning of 21 U.S.c. §8 J2, and did aid and abet therein, in 

violation of IS U.S.c. § 2; all in violation of 21 USc. §841(a)(l), and punishable pursuantto 21 

U.S.c. §841(b)(I)(C). 

!=OUNT 21 




On or about March 2. 2009, in the Central Division of the District of Utah, 

JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS, 


the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxycodone, a Schedule II 


controlled substance, within the meaning of 21 U.S.c. §812. and did aid and abet therein, in 


violation of 18 U.S.c. § 2; all in violation of21 U.S.C. §S41(a)(l), and punishable pursuant to 21 


U.S.C. §841(b}(l)(C). 


!;;OUNT 22 


On or about March 5, 2009. in the Central Division of the District of Utah, 


JEREMY R MCCANDLESS, 


the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxycodone, a Schedule II 


controlled substance, within the meaning of21 U.S.c. §812, and did aid and abet therein. in 


violation of18 U.S.c. § 2: all in violation of21 U.S.C. §84l(a)(l), arid punishable pursuant to 21 


U.S.c. §841(b){l)(C). 

COI!Nl' 23 


On or about March 6, 2009, in the Central Division of the District of Utah, 

JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS, 


the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxycodone, a Schedule II 


controlled substance, within the meaning of 21 U.S.c. §812, and did aid and abet therein, in 


violation of IS U.S.C. § 2; all in violation of21 U.S.c. §841(a)(I), and punishable pursuant to 21 




V.S.C §841(b)(\)(C). 

COUNT 24 

On or about March 9, 2009. in the Central Division of the District of Vtah, 

JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS, 

the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribule Oxyeodonc, a Schedule 11 

controlled substance, within the meaning of21 V.S.c. §812, and did aid and abet therein, in 

violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2; all in violation of21 V.S.C §841(a)(I), and punishable pursuant to 21 

U.S.C §841(b)(I)(C). 

COUNT 25 

On or about March 11,2009, in the Central Division of the District of Utah, 

JEREMY R, MCCANDLESS, 

the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxycodone, a Schedule II 

controlled substance, within the meaning of21 U.S.C §812, and did aid and abet therein, in 

violation of 18 U,S.C. § 2; all in violation of21 UB.C §841(a)(I), and punishable pursuant to 21 

lJ.S.C §84J(b)(\)(C). 

COUNT 26 

On or about March 13,2009, in the Central Division of the District of Utah, 

JERE~Y R. MCCANDLESS, 

the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxycodone, a Schedule II 



controlled substance, within the meaning of21 usc. §812, and did aid and abel therein, in 

violation of 18U,S.C. § 2; all in violation of2IU.S.C. §841(a)(I), and punishable pursuant to 21 

USc. §841(b)(I)(C). 

COUNT 27 

On or about March 17,2009, in the Central Division of the District ofCtah, 

JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS, 

the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxycodone, a Schedule IT 

controlled substance, within the meaning of 21 C.S.c. § 812, and did aid and abet therein, in 

violation ofl8 U.S.C. § 2; all in violation onl C.S.C. §841(a)(I), and punishable pursuant to 21 

V.S.c. §841(b)(l)(C). 

COVNT28 

On or about March 19,2009, in the Central Division of the District of Utah, 

JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS, 

the defendant hcrein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxycodonc, a Schedule II 

controlled substance, within the meaning of21 U.S.c. §812, and did aid and abet therein, in 

violation of 18 USC. § 2; all in violation of 21 V.S.c. §841(a)(l), and plmishablc pursuantlO 21 

u.S.C. §841 (b)(1)(C). 

COUNT 29 

On or about March 20, 2009, in the Central Division of the District oflitah, 



JEREMY R. MCCANDLESS, 

the defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute Oxycodone, a Scbedule II 

controlled substance, within the meaning of21 U.S.c. §812, and did aid and abet therein, in 

violation of 18 U.S.c. § 2; all in violation of21 U.S.c. §841(a)(l), and punishable pursuant to 21 

U.S.c. §841 (b)(1 )(C). 

A TRUE BILL: 

FOREPERSON 


BRETT L. TOLMAN 

United Stales Attorney 


VERNON G. STEJSKAL 
Special Assistant United States Attorney 


